Derek Delacourt

From: Neil 8. Silver [NSilver@stroblpc.com]

Sent: Tuesday, March 04, 2008 6:12 PM

To: Derek Delacourt

Cc: Paul Henderson

Subject: FW: TSCA Letter Hamiin Adams/ Rochester Hills Mi, request for notice of nonjurisdiction
Attachments: pic06766.ipg

pic06766.jpg (5 KB)

Here is Epa response

wwwww Original Message-----

From: DUFFICY.JOSEPH@epamail.epa.gov

[mailto:DUFFICY.JOSEPH@epamail.epa.gov]

Sent: Tuesday, March 04, 2008 5:13 PM

To: Neil 5. Silver

Subject: Fw: TSCA Letter Hamlin Adams/ Rochester Hills MI, request for notice of

nonjurisdiction

RCRA non jurisdiction...

Joe Dufficy

US EPA Region 5

Brownfield and NPL Reuse Section

3112.886.1960--1and line

312.802.9854~-~¢cell

312.886.68741--fax

————— Forwarded by Jogeph Dufficy/R5/USEPA/US con 03/04/2008 04:12 BPM

Ann
Wentz/RE5/USEPA/U
S . To
Jogeph Dufficy/R5/USEPA/USEEPA
03/04/2008 03:38 cc
PM Michael Gifford/R5/USEPA/US@EPA
Subiect

Re: Fw: TSCA Letter Hamlin Adams/
Rochester Hills MI, request for
notice cf nonjurisdiction
(Document link: JOSEPH DUFFICY)

Hi Joe/Mike,

I had a hunch that this was going to be an old pre-RCRA dump site. I
conferred with Marie Oliver of ocur Internal Services Section. She and I
locked it up in RCRA Info. They're not a generator, not & transporter.
The ID number is MID 980 504 625. It doesn't warrant an immediate
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removal. Any Jjurisdicticnal issues would be with the State of Michigan,
not R5 RCRA.

Joseph
Dufficy/RS/USEPA
/Us
TC
02/26/2008 01:41 Ann Wentz/R5/USEPA/USE@EPA,
M Michael Gifford/R5/USEPA/US@EPA
ce
Subject

Fw: TSCA Letter Hamlin Adams/
Rochester Hills MI, reguest for
notice of nonjurisdiction

Ann--

I received this email last Thursday--according to Mr Silver he has
already been discussing the matter with folks in R TSCA--but is
uncertain if there are any RCRA jurisdictional issues as well...he would
like the matter "coordinated" and of course wrapped up ASAP as the
funding is about te go bve bye.

Mike--T will probably refer/defer further BF guestions from Neil to you
on this matter. The way it looks now--I'll be in at most 3 days
between now and March 14...who knows there after. I would appreciate it
if you could call him and confirm receipt of his email...thanks.

Joe Dufficy

US EPA Region 5

Brownfield and NPL Reuse Section

312.886.1960--1land line

312.8B02.98B54--cell

312.886.6741~~fax

————— Forwarded by Joseph Dufficy/R5/USEPA/US on 02/26/2008 01:2% PM

"Neil S§. Silver"

<NSilver@stroblp
C.com:>
To
02/21/2008 11:35 <greensiey.jen@epa.govs>, Joseph
oM Dufficy/R5/USERA/US@EPA
ce
<J8taran@hshcdlaw.com>, "Derek
Delacourt?®

<delacoud@rochesterhills.ory>,
<andersonj@stsconsultants. coms,
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"Paul Henderson"

<p_hendersonl@sbecglobal .net»>,

"Paul Henderson"

<p_hendersonl@sbcglobal .net>

Subject

FW: TSCA Letter Hamlin Adams/
Rochester Hills MI, reguest for
notice of nonjurisdiction

Jean here is letter requested.

Joe thig is what I am referring to on your voicemail

From: Tony Anthony [mailto:anthonyt@aktpeerless.com]
Sent: Thursday, February 21, 2008 12:07 PM

To: Neil 8. Silver

Subject: FW: TSCA Letter Hamlin Adams

From: Tony Anthony [mailto:anthonvt®aktpeerless.com]
Sent: Thursday, February 21, 2008 12:03 EM

To: *Neil 8. Silver!

Subject: TSCA Letter Hamlin Adams

Tony R. Anthony, CHMM, CP, CPG
Principal

(Embedded image moved to file: pic06766.73py)

22725 Crchard Lake Road s Farmington MI 483356
P (248) 615-13332 s F (248} 615-1334 s C (248} 207-7206

Detroit s Farmington g Saginaw s Lansing

lattachment "1986-03-24 - USEPA Letter.PFDF" deleted by Ann
Wentz/R5/USEPA/US] [attachment "19%4-10 - Table 4 - O'Brien
Results.PDF" deleted by Ann Wentz/R5/USEPA/US] [attachment

& Gere GW
"367%f2 Phase

II Report Draft.PDF" deleted by Ann Wentz/R5/USEPA/US] [attachment "AXT

MON WELLS-2007GW11x17 plots Fig 4 S.pdf" deleted by Ann
Wentz/RS/USEPA/US] [attachment "EPA TSCA LT Feb 20 2008.doc

" deleted by

Ann Wentz/R5/USEPA/US] [attachment "Figure % - O'Brien & Gere MW
Location Map.PDF" deleted by Ann Wentz/R3/USEPA/US] lattachment "Table 3
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- Area B.PDF" deleted by Ann Wentz/R5/USEPA/US] [attachment "Table 5 -
Groundwater Table.PDF' deleted by Ann Wentz/R5/USEPA/US]
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